
 
 
DATE:  April 19, 2018 
TO:  All Proposers RFP# 118053 – Bridge Inspections and Re-Inspections 
FROM:  Pete Patten, Purchasing Agent 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1 to RFP# 118053 – Bridge Inspections and Re-Inspections 
 
Question 1:   
Attachment C indicates an Underwater Dive Inspection for P-13-0903.  However, HSIS shows a dive 
inspection was completed on 10/18/2017 and did not indicate any other schedule for inspections. 
Therefore the next dive inspection would be due October of 2022. Please verify if a dive inspection 
is required in 2018. 
 
Answer: This bridge is a box culvert that is submerged so cannot be inspected without diving. 
 
Question 2: 
Are initial & SIA inspections required for B-13-0856, B-13-0857, B-13- 0858? Or are these routine 
inspections? HSIS had no data other than plans for these bridges. 
 
Answer: Yes, both initial and SIA inspections will be required for these bridges. 
 
Question 3: 
Are SIA and Fracture Critical inspections required for S-13-0619? HSIS had no data other than plans 
and construction history from 2009. 
 
Answer: Yes, both initial and SIA inspections will be required for these bridges. 
 
Question 4: 
In Section 6 – Attachment D, is the column “WisDOT Pontis Element Course” referring to the 
“WisDOT Bridge Inspection Update Training” Course? 
 
Answer: Yes.  Please see and utilize the revised Attachment D below. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the Vendor 
Information page when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, 
please contact me at 608-267-3523. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Pete Patten 
Dane County Purchasing Agent

                    

 

COUNTY OF DANE 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
Room 425 City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

Madison, WI 53703-3345 
608-266-4131 

FAX 608-266-4425      TDD 608-266-4941 

 
 
 
 
 
 

GREG BROCKMEYER 
Director of Administration 

 CHARLES HICKLIN 
Controller 



SECTION 6 – REQUIRED FORM – ATTACHMENT D 
 

REVISED 4/19/18 
BRIDGE INSPECTIONS AND RE-INSPECTIONS QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
# Question Answer 
1 Is the firm a registered vendor for the Wisconsin Department of Transportation?  YES  NO 

2 Total number of qualified bridge inspectors on your staff: 
Professional 

Engineers Technicians 

    

3 Approximate number of structures previously inspected under the State bridge 
inspection program by the person(s) assigned to this contract:   Structures 

4 Approximate number of structure capacity ratings previously made under the 
State bridge inspection program:   Structures 

5 Total length of time required for completion of this agreement is estimated to be:   Days 

6 
List personnel that will be assigned to work on this project by name, classification (i.e. engineer, tech, other), 
years experience in the bridge design and inspection field and check all bridge training courses they have 
attended.  Provide resumes describing their educational and work experiences. 

 

Name Classification 

Year of 
Bridge 

Inspection 
Experience 

FHWA Bridge 
Course 

WisDOT Bridge 
Inspection Update 

Training 

Inspection of 
Fracture Critical 

Course 

         
         
         
         
         
         

 


